




 
 
 

3) Scope of Cooperation
 

3.1 Through this EoI
BEML can associate and 
The mode of asso
the Parties. The complete set of 
document along with addendums / corrigenda can 
from https://etendermmrda.maharashtra.gov.in/
be obtained from 
rj@beml.co.in.  
 

3.2 The selected applicant shall have to be 
Monorail rolling stock

 

3.3 Duration of cooperation: 
course of association, b
extend the cooperation for further time as decided.
 
 

4) INFORMATION TO 
 

 
4.1 Reputed Rolling stock suppliers

head along with a
 

4.2 Notwithstanding anything to
virtue of submission of the application against this BEML EOI, the applicant 
is deemed to have perused and fully understood the ‘MONORS3’ tender 
document along with addendums / corrigenda and is aware of the site
conditions and the existing structure of Mumbai Monorail project.
 

 
4.3 Any applicant from a country which shares a land border with India will be 

eligible to participate in this EOI only if the applicant is registered with the 
Competent Authority as mentione
Finance, DoE F No.6/18/2019
the extant Government rules and orders. 
 

 
4.4 Expression of Interest documents 

Authorized Person with Proof of 
be sent through email
following addresses within 
18.12.2020 @ IST 1500 Hrs:
 
Chief General Manager (
BEML Limited, 
New Thippasandra Post,
Bangalore-560075
Karnataka, INDIA 
           
 

Scope of Cooperation 

EoI, BEML intends to select an applicant with 
BEML can associate and attempt to submit MMRDA Bid No. ‘MONORS3’

e of association is to be discussed and agreed
The complete set of Bid No. ‘MONORS3’

document along with addendums / corrigenda can be 
https://etendermmrda.maharashtra.gov.in/. Alternatively, the same can 

be obtained from BEML based on written request through email

The selected applicant shall have to be the technology provider to BEML for 
rolling stock. Actual scope split to be discussed and agreed.

Duration of cooperation: Specific for MMRDA ‘MONORS3’
course of association, both parties may mutually discuss and 
extend the cooperation for further time as decided. 

INFORMATION TO APPLICANTS 

Rolling stock suppliers may submit the application on their letter 
head along with all the documents as prescribed in this EOI document.

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary mentioned in the document, by 
virtue of submission of the application against this BEML EOI, the applicant 
is deemed to have perused and fully understood the ‘MONORS3’ tender 
document along with addendums / corrigenda and is aware of the site
conditions and the existing structure of Mumbai Monorail project.

Any applicant from a country which shares a land border with India will be 
eligible to participate in this EOI only if the applicant is registered with the 
Competent Authority as mentioned in the Office Memorandum of Ministry of 
Finance, DoE F No.6/18/2019-PPD dated 23rd July 2020 and comply with 
the extant Government rules and orders.  

Expression of Interest documents of the applicant are to be signed by 
Authorized Person with Proof of Authority to be enclosed. The same 
be sent through email / post / courier or handed over in person to the 

addresses within 07 days of the publication of this EOI i.e. 
@ IST 1500 Hrs: 

General Manager (Marketing),                Email: rj@beml.co.in

New Thippasandra Post, 
560075 
INDIA                                              Tel:   08025242416

, BEML intends to select an applicant with whom,                  
submit MMRDA Bid No. ‘MONORS3’.                 

discussed and agreed between                        
Bid No. ‘MONORS3’ tender                     

be downloaded                 
. Alternatively, the same can 
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INITIAL FILTER CRITER

1) A “No” answer to any SL. No. 1, 2, 3, 4, 
disqualify the applicant. Only one of (a) or (b) shall be marked “Yes”
for SL. No. 1, 2, 3, 4

2) A “Yes” answer to any SL. No. 
3) For SL No. 2, 3, 

compliance, striking out 
 

Note: The applicant shall submit documentary evidence supporting his 
responses in this Annexure

SL.NO 

5 

Has the applicant been debarred by Multilateral 
and bilateral funding agencies / Government of 
India / Railway Administration / any state 
Government in India / Central or State Government 
Undertaking as on the due date of submission of 
application? 

6 

Does the applicant have records of poor 
performance during the 
date of application, such as abandoning the work, 
rescission of the contract for reasons which are 
attributable to non
inordinate delays in completion, consistent history 
of litigation resulting in 
contractor or any of the constituents, or financial 
failure due to bankruptcy, and so on.

7 

Is the Net Worth of the applicant (to be obtained 
from audited Balance Sheet) ‘positive’ in the 
audited statement of at least any 3 of last 5 
financial years? 

8 
Is the applicant willing to comply with MMRDA 
MONORS3 tender specification?

9 

Is the applicant willing to take interface 
responsibility and establish compatibility of 
MONORS3 rolling stock with other existing 
systems of MMRDA 

10 
Is the applicant willing to comply with the 
Indigenization / local content requirements as per 
MMRDA MONORS3 tender?

11 
Is the applicant willing to transfer the technology to 
BEML for undertaking BEML scope of activities
be finalized at later stage) for the project?

12 
Is the applicant willing to work on price 
competitiveness for securing the contract?

ANNEXURE

NITIAL FILTER CRITERIA FOR EOI APPLICANTS 

A “No” answer to any SL. No. 1, 2, 3, 4, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12
disqualify the applicant. Only one of (a) or (b) shall be marked “Yes”

4. 
A “Yes” answer to any SL. No. 5, 6 will disqualify the Applicant.

, 4, the applicant shall submit undertaking of 
compliance, striking out the option whatever is not applicable

Note: The applicant shall submit documentary evidence supporting his 
responses in this Annexure 

Criteria 

Has the applicant been debarred by Multilateral 
funding agencies / Government of 

India / Railway Administration / any state 
Government in India / Central or State Government 
Undertaking as on the due date of submission of 

 

Does the applicant have records of poor 
performance during the last five years, as on the 
date of application, such as abandoning the work, 
rescission of the contract for reasons which are 
attributable to non-performance of the contractor, 
inordinate delays in completion, consistent history 
of litigation resulting in awards against the 
contractor or any of the constituents, or financial 
failure due to bankruptcy, and so on. 

 

Is the Net Worth of the applicant (to be obtained 
from audited Balance Sheet) ‘positive’ in the 
audited statement of at least any 3 of last 5 

 
Is the applicant willing to comply with MMRDA 
MONORS3 tender specification? 
Is the applicant willing to take interface 
responsibility and establish compatibility of 
MONORS3 rolling stock with other existing 
systems of MMRDA (including civil structure)? 
Is the applicant willing to comply with the 
Indigenization / local content requirements as per 
MMRDA MONORS3 tender? 
Is the applicant willing to transfer the technology to 
BEML for undertaking BEML scope of activities (to 
be finalized at later stage) for the project? 
Is the applicant willing to work on price 
competitiveness for securing the contract? 

NNEXURE-3 

 

, 10, 11, 12 will 
disqualify the applicant. Only one of (a) or (b) shall be marked “Yes” 

will disqualify the Applicant. 
, the applicant shall submit undertaking of 

whatever is not applicable 

Note: The applicant shall submit documentary evidence supporting his 

Applicant 
Response 
Yes / No 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 










